# PARTNEY AND DALBY PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

## Held on the 8th January 2018

**Present:** Mr. J Hudson, Mrs. B Dawson, Mr. L Sharp, Mrs. J Oliver, Mr. P Middleton, Miss. S Potter, Mr. N Blanchard, Mr. D. Morris, Mr. J. Boulton Two residents from Partney.

The Council welcomed Sophie Potter as the new Parish Clerk and this was her first meeting in the position.

#### 1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Mrs. E Middleton

Reasons for absence were accepted.

# 2. TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TO CONSIDER ANY REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS.

None declared.

# 3. <u>TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE NOTES OF THE MEETING OF THE</u> COUNCIL HELD ON THE NOVEMBER 20TH 2017

The minutes were approved as a true record and signed by the Chairman (pages 197-198).

### 4. TO ADDRESS ANY ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:

Mr. J. Boulton was present but was not minuted.

Mr. J. Boulton asked that all the policies be printed off and handed to the relevant people that was elected onto the sub-committee to go over these. Also we may need to look at new policies we should have.

### **5.PLANNING APPLICATIONS:**

a) 12 Maddison Lane, Partney – N/136/02413/17. Extension to existing dwelling.

The planning application was viewed and discussed and no objections were raised and it was agreed to support the application.

b) LCR Construction – N/136/02378/17. Erection of a house and a detached building to use as a garage and store.

The planning application was viewed and discussed and a few observation were raised. A member of the public that lived next door asked for it to be pointed out that a boundary needs to be established for his property to allow a fence or hedge to be put up for security. The drainage is not a problem.

Access road is already in a dangerous condition due to subsidence.

c) Hardings House, Hardings Lane, Partney – N/136/02119/17. Extension to existing dwelling to provide a conservatory.

This planning application has been approved by East Lindsey District Council.

### 6. TO APPROVE ACCOUNTS TO DATE

The accounts were made available to the Councillors and explained by the clerk.

#### **6. TO APPROVE PAYMENTS**

There were no payments to be approved.

Mr. J. Boulton asked if it was still the case that the savings account is the clerk's salary that was transferred out of the current account. It was noted that yes this is.

#### 6. PARISH PRECEPT

A discussion was held on the parish precept. It was made clear that the parish clerk now needs to be paid.

Mr. J. Boulton made a suggestion of a 3% increase to be made.

Mrs. B. Dawson felt this needed to be done due to circumstances and also for the centenary celebration.

Everyone was in agreement.

The clerk will submit the form.

# 7. CONSULTATION AREA OF OUTSTANDING NATURAL BEAUTY MANAGEMENT PLAN 2018-2023

We do have an interest in this as Dalby and some part of Partney are within the area. Mrs. B. Dawson took the consultation document to study. The poster will be displayed on the Partney notice board inviting comments from residents.

# 8. TO CONSIDER ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE COMMEMORATION OF THE CENTENARY OF THE ENDING OF THE FIRST WORLD WAR 2018

A member of the public in attendance at the meeting (Ken) will be available to be a Piper at anything we arrange.

Mr. M. Lovelock a former parish councillor has written a book on the war and mentions everyone in Partney that had taken part.

Mrs. B. Dawson suggested asking each society to put a member forward to help with the organisation.

The date set was Saturday 10th November 2018.

Suggestions were made of a Tea Party along with exhibitions on show and a video playing. Names will be read out of soldiers from the area with the Piper playing in the background. Food will be available. A Royal British Legion member is going to try and be located from Partney.

A sub-committee was formed of Mr. P. Middleton, Mr. N. Blanchard, Mrs. B. Dawson and Mrs. J. Oliver

Mr. N. Blanchard will also be asking Mr. M. Lovelock to join this committee.

### 9. TO DISCUSS CONCERNS OVER SPEEDING ON THE A16 AT DALBY

The A16 is currently a National Speed Limit road.

Mr. N. Blanchard said it would be very difficult to decrease. However extra signage can be demanded from Highways. There normally has to be deaths on the road to get something done. The Parish Council can write to Highways and voice concerns.

Mrs. B. Dawson asked if Mr. J. Hudson could write a letter voicing the concerns, specifically through the village of houses.

#### ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Following the conversation on Hardings Lane earlier something needs to be done or NO HGV signs erected.

Parish Council meetings are to go on the notice board in future.

Date of the Next Meeting

Monday 12<sup>th</sup> March at 7.30pm.

The meeting closed at 8.40pm